Bernadette Owens

From: Bernadette Owens

Sent: 22 June 2021 10:03

To: Bernadette Owens

Subject: 21/01598/DISC - Catalyst Bicester
Attachments: C210-SSP-001 (Site setup plan).pdf

From: Emma Lancaster <emma.lancaster@quod.com>

Sent: 22 June 2021 09:50

To: Bernadette Owens <Bernadette.Owens@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 20/02647/DISC - Catalyst Bicester

Dear Bernadette

Please see below the responses to the comments raised.

We can advise that there are no requirement for pedestrian signage or footpath diversions as the
demolition works are all within the site confines and are not accessible to the general public, or indeed the
workforce undertaking any other package on site.

In section 1 it references “specialist consideration and site specific detailed method statements relating to
the specialist activities”, this document details all of the loading, unloading, banksmen, qualified and
certificated operatives involved in the management and control of the demolition package. This can be
provided if required, but every operation is under the direct control of a fully qualified and trained
supervisor.

Reference to temporary pedestrian routes are detailed in section 7, 4" Paragraph.

Reference to signage are detailed in section 7, 51" paragraph and section 8

Details for loading and unloading of plant are noted in section 3, 5" & 6™ paragraphs

The Site Set up Plan link (C210 — SSP — 001) is in section 5, which identifies the information requested. We
also attach for ease of reference.

If you need anything further please let us know.

Emma Lancaster

, Director
07803 247 284
www.quod.com
®

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



